

Patrick Young Jr.

Actor

Passionate, experienced, and formally trained actor. Bringing forth enthusiasm, a strong work ethic, and an unrelenting desire to entertain. Bringing forth a lifelong passion for performance and character work. Strong team player with the desire to use my voice/personality as a stellar source of entertainment.

Employment History

Guest Cast/ Bulter #2 at 25th Century Fox "Our Kind Of People" , Wilmington, NC

SEPTEMBER 2021 – DECEMBER 2021

BG to Speaking Role Episodes 5,8,10,11,12

Tom Swift at Paramount, Atlanta, GA

MARCH 2021 – MARCH 2021

"Featured Investor" Episode 6

Buried In Barstow at Lifetime, Gastonia, NC

NOVEMBER 2021 – NOVEMBER 2021

Featured Drug Dealer at Bonfire

Sound Of Christmas at BET+, Atlanta, GA

APRIL 2022 – APRIL 2022

Rios Best Friend Feature BG role

Florida Man at Netflix, Wilmington, NC

OCTOBER 2021 – OCTOBER 2021

Featured Gambler, Inmate, and Party Goer

The Color Purple Stand In at OWN TV

MAY 2022 – MAY 2022

Stand IN for Principle Share Cropper/ Photo Double/ BG Share Cropper

Stage Actor at Wilmington Playhouse

MAY 2016 – SEPTEMBER 2018

Kold x Windy at BounceTv, Atlanta, GA

APRIL 2022 – APRIL 2022

Kold x Windys Featured family friend at funeral



Details

1333 Redford Dr SE, Atlanta, 30315, United States
757-706-6205

Patrickyoungjr7@gmail.com

Skills

Adaptability

Leadership

Public Speaking

Acting

Voice Trained

Stage Combat

Horseback Riding

Sag Eligible

Stanislavski's Acting Method

Excellent Collaboration Skills

Athlete

Hobbies

Gym, reading, jogging, studying the art, and working on my craft.

Languages

English

References

References available upon request

Links

[My IMDBPRO Link](#)

Education

Major: Sports Management Minor: Arts at Old Dominion University, Norfolk, Va

AUGUST 2009 – JUNE 2013

Full Scholarship to play Football at Old Dominion University. Managed Dens List for one semester.

Courses

COMM 346 Screenwriting I at Old Dominion University

SEPTEMBER 2012 – DECEMBER 2012

Introduction to Drama at Green Run

JANUARY 2009 – JULY 2009

Extra-curricular Activities

Acting Classes

Internships

Guest Cast Member at "Our Kind Of People" Fox, Wilmington

SEPTEMBER 2021 – DECEMBER 2021

On "Our Kind Of People" Fox/ Hulu I started off as the Butler from BG after working on set for a week they kept me recurring until I was written in as Guest Cast with Speaking roles making me Sag eligible.